Done-for-You Programs, Workshops, Editing and Writing Services

& SERVICES LICENSE, TERMS OF USE AND PRIVACY POLICY

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

JENNIFER WEINBERG info@jenniferweinbergmd.com

Contents

Done-For-You Products, Programs and Services License	3
Our Limited License to You	3
Your License to Us	5
Brief Disclaimer	€
No Liability and Release of Claims	10
Your Conduct	11
Online Commerce and Purchase Policies	12
Refund Policy	13
No warranties or guarantees	13
Termination	13
Details of Terms and Conditions (Terms of Use), Disclaimer, Limitations of Liability & Websi	te Use16
Disclaimer, Assumption of Risk, Personal Responsibility	16
For Educational and Information Purposes Only	16
Not a Substitute for Medical Advice, Treatment, Diagnosis or Care	16
Not Legal or Financial Advice	17
Website, Services, Blog & Program Use and Consent	18
Personal Responsibility: The Use of Information From This Site, Products and Jennifer Wein Your Own Risk	_
Third-Party Links and No Endorsement	19
No Guarantees of Income or Warranties or Guarantees of Any Kind	19
Limitation of Liability, Indemnification, Release of Claims	20
Use of Our Website, Blog, Products and Related Content: Our Limited License to You	22
Intellectual Property Rights and Restrictions on Use/Limited License	25
Online Commerce and Purchase Policies	26
Proper Use of Information and Products	27
Summary of Terms of Service	31
Privacy Policy, Security & Confidentiality	32
Submission of Porsonal Information Collected by Jonnifor Wainbarg and The Simple Pure W	holo

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Pure | Whole Wellness

License, Terms and Privacy Policy for Simple Pure Whole™ Wellness Programs and Done-For-You Resources

The following terms ("Terms of Use") constitute an agreement between Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method and the user ("You") that governs Your use of this website and all of its associated services, products, content and functionality including emails, newsletters, videos, social media, blog, products, programs and services. This policy applies to the website administered by Jennifer Weinberg located at http://www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com ("Website") and all associated and related materials, products and services. Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method offer education and downloadable information for free via the blog, website, newsletters, emails, social media and videos as well as some free downloadable materials and guides in addition to the following for fee purchase: downloadable and live/hardcopy products, programs, audio files, forms, templates, consultations and coaching with Jennifer Weinberg, online and hybrid courses, writing, copywriting, editing and proofreading services, ebooks and hardcopy books and materials, done-for-you content and other educational materials (collectively referred to as "Products").

- The first section of this document contains the details and terms of your Limited License you receive upon purchase of a Done-for-You Product, Service or Program.
- The next sections contains our overall Terms of Use for our Website and associated services, materials, Programs, Products and Services.
- The third section contains our Disclaimer.
- And the final section provides a detailed description of our Privacy Policy, by which we collect, process and use information.

Please review the complete document carefully before purchase and use of our Products, Services and Programs. Your use of the Website, blog, emails, videos, related social media and Products constitutes Your acceptance of and agreement to the following License, Terms of Use and Policies Jennifer Weinberg reserves the right to modify, alter, amend or update its Website, policies and this License, these Terms of Use. These Terms of Use, services, program and products are subject to change without notice.

By accessing, downloading, or otherwise using this website, Programs, courses, services, blog, emails, social media, videos, materials, or products from Jennifer Weinberg in any way or for any reason ("Use"), you implicitly agree to these Terms of Use, our full Disclaimer and the Privacy Policy, as set forth below; you are voluntarily agreeing to these contractual terms by which you are bound and legally agreeing that you have read, understand and fully consent to the terms below. If you do not agree with or accept any part of these Terms of Use, You must not use the Website or purchase, download or use any of the Products.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Pure | Whole Dr. Jennifer Weinberg, MI

Done-For-You Products, Programs and Services License

This program/workshop/package has been developed by us through the investment of significant time, effort and expense. This information is a valuable, special and unique asset of ours which must be protected from improper and unauthorized use.

By purchasing a workshop/package/program/resource /article/editing or writing service/related materials from us, you are buying a special license that gives you permission to use our content in a variety of agreed upon ways in your own business. Purchase and use of this program constitutes your agreement to be bound by this License, these Terms and Conditions and these Policies, whether you have reviewed them or not. We reserve the right to change this License, these Terms and Conditions and these Policies from time to time and your continued use will constitute your agreement to be bound by all such changes. Please do not use the program if you do not agree with the conditions.

We are not providing medical or other health care or medical advice of any kind. This information, programs and services are not a substitute for medical advice, treatment, diagnosis or care. All efforts are made to ensure the accuracy of information in this program but inadvertent inaccuracies, typographical errors or other mistakes may occur. We are not responsible for the views, opinions or accuracy of facts referenced in the program or materials. Information may be changed or updated without notice. We assume no responsibility for errors or omissions in the program or documents referenced by or linked to it. We make no guarantees or warrantees for your or your clients' results.

All content is copyrighted according to applicable US and International law. It is imperative to note that you may NOT sell or give away the package or program in its original state or in part. You may utilize the content, templates, and tools, and teach it through webinars, teleclasses, workshops, videos, etc. with your own clients, but may not resell this or re-license these materials with other coaches, professionals, etc.

Please review the limited license, terms of use, disclaimer and privacy policy below, and if you have any questions or if you're unsure of something, please contact us at info@jenniferweinbergmd.com.

Our Limited License to You

Jennifer Weinberg grants you a non-exclusive license for limited use of done-for-you materials, articles and programs that you purchase in accordance with the Terms and Conditions below and this Limited License (the 'license') issued by Jennifer Weinberg. This program and all materials included in it are the property of Jennifer Weinberg and/or our licensors and affiliates and are protected by copyright, trademark and other intellectual property laws. The content, layout, design, database, data, graphics and other content in this program are protected by United States intellectual property laws.

If you purchase any materials through this Program, you will be considered our Licensee, with a revocable, non-transferable license for limited commercial use only, limited to you only, to be used only in accordance with the License, Disclaimer, the Terms and Conditions, and the Privacy Policy.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Pure | Whole

When you purchase a Program, you are purchasing the limited right to use select Program material in the form that is provided by Jennifer Weinberg and the Company. Materials are all digital. Upon purchase, this license gives you permission to utilize materials and programs purchased with your one-to-one or group clients in a limited manner. You are permitted to:

- Edit and modify the content and materials, but you may not delete the copyright on any programs or materials.
- Modify and apply your own logo and brand to the materials and offer the materials to your clients through your own business for your own business use only. The requirements are that you notate your changes and leave the copyright.
- Add your own original content, edits and/or changes to the program materials to reflect your brand.
- Use these materials with your clients for personal use only rights, maintaining the original copyright on all materials.
- Use this content on your website, blog or in your newsletter with the original copyright.
- Bundle this content with your other paid programs with the original copyright.
- Use the content as inspiration to create audio or video products as long as you do not copy word-for-word or paraphrase without proper citation.
- Utilize the content offline as a paid workshop, class, program or product while maintaining the original copyright on all materials.

You MAY NOT share the materials with third parties or resell the materials, sub-license, assign or transfer this license to anyone. You MAY NOT share any Program materials with other health coaches, wellness professionals, team members and/or colleagues of any kind. This specifically includes, but is not limited to, any business community members that you are affiliated with or partners. Sharing the purchased Program, including any and all related materials, with a business affiliate, or similar nonclient professional, is a violation of this License and these Terms and Conditions.

Your Purchased License Does **NOT** Allow You to do the following:

- You may not delete the copyright on any programs or materials.
- You may not share, duplicate or sell any information, materials or programs obtained through our programs with other health coaches, practitioners, business associates or partners for their personal, commercial or business use.
- Unless explicitly stated in these License terms, you may not modify, copy, reproduce, republish, upload, post, transfer, transmit, sell, create derivative works, exploit or distribute in any manner or medium (including electronic means) any material purchased through this program to any other health coach, business associate or non-client partner for commercial use or in a way that earns money or gives away content for commercial use.
- You may not publish the content, including but not limited to, an ebook, self-published book, book published through a publishing company, online book or upload to Amazon, kindle, nook,

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Pure | Whole Wellness Dr. Jennifer Weinberg, MI

etc. as a Kindle, ebook or print book, regardless of whether you add your own unique material to it.

- You may not allow your customers or clients to give away or sell the content after purchasing from you.
- You may not sell the content through auction sites, dime sales/firesales.
- You may not give away or sell your license to this content.
- You may not give away or sell resell rights or master resell rights.
- You may not transfer the rights you have to your customer, partners or affiliates.

You may only use the information that is expressly provided to you by Jennifer Weinberg through the Program that you purchase. You are also prohibited from copying, editing or using any information describing, promoting or marketing any of our Programs contained on any sales page, website page, email, video, or any other correspondence belonging to Jennifer Weinberg including any posted on jenniferweinbergmd.com.

You are prohibited from using, copying, modifying or otherwise misappropriating any photos, collages, banners, text, description, graphics and/or any other information owned and developed by the Company and available to you through any sales page, website page, e-mail, video, or any other correspondence you may receive, or otherwise.

Downloading, printing, or otherwise using the material from this Program does not give you any copyright or ownership rights of that material contained in the Program. All rights not expressly granted in these terms or any express written license, are reserved by us.

If you have any questions about what you can and cannot use, please contact info@jenniferweinbergmd.com.

Your License to Us

By posting or submitting any material (including, without limitation, comments, blog entries, photos and videos) to us via the program, website, email, or private Facebook group page, you are representing: (i) that you are the owner of the material, or are making your posting or submission with the express consent of the owner of the material; and (ii) that you are thirteen years of age or older.

In addition, when you submit or post any material, you are granting us, and anyone authorized by us, a royalty-free, perpetual, irrevocable, non-exclusive, unrestricted, worldwide license to use, copy, modify, transmit, sell, exploit, create derivative works from, distribute, and/or publicly perform or display such material, in whole or in part, in any manner or medium, now known or hereafter developed, for any purpose. The foregoing grant includes the right to exploit any proprietary rights in such posting of submission, including, but not limited to, right under copyright, trademark, service mark or patent laws in any relevant jurisdiction. You also grant us, and anyone authorized by us, the right to identify you as the author of any of your postings or submissions by name, email address, or screen name, as we deem appropriate.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.



Wellness Ds. Georges Weinberg, 7912 You acknowledge that we have the right but not the obligation to use and display any postings or contributions of any kind and that we may elect to cease the use and display of any such materials (or any portion thereof), at any time for any reason whatsoever.

Privacy Policy, Security & Confidentiality

We have security measures in place to prevent the loss, misuse, and alteration of the information that is obtained from you, but we make no assurances about our ability to prevent any such loss or, misuse, to you or to any third party. Submitting information is done at your own risk.

We take every precaution to protect sensitive information both online and offline. Due to the nature of the Internet however we cannot completely ensure or warrant the security of any information transmitted to us or through our services. Submitting information to us in any manner whatsoever is done at your own risk.

Please review our complete Privacy Policy below.

Disclaimer

As a Licensee, you agree that you are using your own judgment in using the information provided on and through this Program, which is done at your own risk. You also agree to our full License, Disclaimer, Terms, Policies and Conditions described below.

By entering and using this website, blog, emails, videos, social media, or purchasing or using our Programs, Products, Services or associated content from or related to Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method, you agree to accept all parts of this Disclaimer, Terms of Service and Privacy Policy and that you are using your own judgment in using the information provided on this website and through these Programs and books, which is done at your own risk. If you do not agree to the terms and policies below and in our full Terms of Service and Privacy Policy, STOP and do NOT use our website, blog, emails, newsletters, videos, social media, programs, Products, services or anything you have seen, purchased or experienced through us or related to us.



www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

For Educational and Information Purposes Only

The purpose of this website, company, products, coaching and the educational services and information provided through and delivered via our blog, Website, Products, Programs and Services is for educational and informational purposes only and is made available to you as self-educational materials and tools for your own use. All materials and information are to educate, inform and inspire you on your personal journey towards optimal health and a thriving life via the provision of general non-medical information. When using any materials or information obtained from or through Jennifer Weinberg or The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method, whether via in-person, phone, Skype, webinars, teleseminars, webcams, social media, newsletters, websites, blogs, social media and otherwise in a variety of settings, including but not limited to individual and/or group programs, classes, courses, workshops, events, retreats, seminars, consultations and/or trainings, you acknowledge that we are supporting you in our role exclusively as providing education and information, and in no other role.

Not a Substitute for Medical Advice, Treatment, Diagnosis or Care

Jennifer Weinberg, The Simple | Pure | Whole™ Wellness Method and anyone else associated with this company is not providing health care, medical or nutritional therapy services and will not diagnose, prevent, treat or cure in any manner whatsoever any disease, condition or other physical or mental ailment of the human body. The information in or through this Website, Blog and related materials; our Products, Programs, and Services and related materials from and related to Jennifer Weinberg are not intended to replace a one-on-one relationship with a qualified healthcare professional. As such, it is not intended as a substitute for the advice provided by your physician or other healthcare providers, and it is definitely not intended as medical advice, diagnosis, or treatment. Jennifer Weinberg does not take the place of your doctor, licensed dietician, nutritionist, psychologist, nurse, mental health provider, physician's assistant or any other licensed or registered professional or member of the clergy.

Not Holding Self Out

In this capacity as an educator, writer, editor, speaker, blogger and teacher, Jennifer Weinberg is not holding herself out to be a Medical Provider or physician/doctor or any other health professional or member of the clergy. Rather Jennifer Weinberg is serving as a trainer, educator, coach, mentor, author, teacher and guide who provides education and learning opportunities and educational and business support materials and opportunities.

Consult Your Physician or Health Care Provider



www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018 Our intent is NOT to replace any care or relationship that exists or should exist between you or your clients' medical providers or mental health providers. Always speak with and seek the advice or your/their physician/doctor or other qualified health professionals regarding any questions or concerns about your/their specific health situation or concerns and before taking or changing any medication, nutritional, herbal or homeopathic supplement or other treatment and lifestyle habits. If you are under the care of any health professionals (or should be), we strongly encourage you to discuss modifications in your diet, lifestyle, exercise program, nutrition, stress management or use of other healing modalities, detoxes, supplements, vitamins diets, meditations, yoga, deep breathing or other aspects of a weight loss, healthy eating, exercise and/or lifestyle program with them prior to making any changes, and never discontinue or reduce prescription or other medications without consulting your doctor or pharmacist. If you or your clients have any health concerns or suspect that you have a medical problem you should consult with a healthcare professional promptly. Do not disregard professional medical advice or delay in seeking medical advice or care because of something you have read or heard on this Website or Products.

Not Legal or Financial Advice

The information and materials contained in our Website, Blog, Programs, Products or Services are not intended as a substitute for legal or financial advice that can be provided by your own attorney, accountant, and/or financial adviser. Although care has been taken in preparing the information provided to you, we cannot be held responsible for any errors or omissions, and we accept no liability whatsoever for any loss or damage howsoever arising. The law varies by state and it is constantly changing and therefore it affects each individual and business in different ways, and therefore it is recommended that you and your clients seek outside financial and/or legal counsel relating to your specific circumstances as needed. You are hereby advised to consult with your tax consultant, accountant or lawyer for any and all questions and concerns you have, may have, or hereafter have regarding any and all information presented by our Website, Programs or Services pertaining to your specific financial and/or legal situation.

The Use of Information from This Site, Products and Jennifer Weinberg Is At Your Own Risk (Personal Responsibility)

You agree that by using these Products, services and/or Website you are an adult (at least 18 years old) and you are legally able to enter into a contract. Our Website and Products are solely intended for users who are adults. Any access to, use of or registration to any Products or Service or this Website or blog by anyone under 18 is unauthorized, unlicensed and in violation of these Terms of Use. By accessing or using our Website, blog, Programs, Products or Services, you represent and warrant that you are 18 yeasts or older and that you agree to and to abide by all of our Terms of Use and policies.

Do not use the information on this website for diagnosing or treating a health problem or starting any medication or treatment without discussing it with a qualified health professional.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

Simple | Pure | Whole

Information provided on this website and the use of any services purchased from our site DOES NOT create a physician/healthcare provider-patient relationship between you and any healthcare provider affiliated with our website or services.

Not Evaluated by the FDA

The information, statements and educational information on this Website, or through our Products, Programs and Services and related documents including those regarding dietary or nutritional supplements have not been evaluated by the Food and Drug Administration (FDA). These Products and statements are not intended to diagnose, treat, cure, or prevent any disease.

Accuracy

We try to keep this Website, our Products, Programs and Services as accurate and up-to-date as possible, but typographical and content mistakes may occur. Although the author has made every reasonable attempt to achieve complete accuracy of the content, she assumes no responsibility for errors or omissions.

Assumption of Risk

You are acknowledging that You are voluntarily participating in using our Website, Programs and Services, and you alone are solely and personally responsible for your results. You acknowledge that You take full responsibility for Your own health, life and well-being, Your business, as well as the health, lives and well-being of Your family and children (where applicable), for all decisions now or in the future.

There may sometimes be unknown individual risks and circumstances that can arise during use of our Website, Programs, Products and Services that cannot be foreseen that can influence or alter results or outcomes. Jennifer Weinberg is not responsible for your or your clients' personal choices or actions before, during or after use of our Website, Programs, Products and Services. You understand that any suggestions, information or recommendations on or through our Website, Programs, Products or Services or related materials is to be taken and used at your and your clients' own risk, with no liability on our part, acknowledging that there is a rare chance that business loss or failure, illness, injury or even death could result.

You accept full responsibility for the consequences of your use, or non-use, of any information provided by us through any means whatsoever, as well as your clients' use or non-use of any information obtained through you or our Website, Programs or Services. Your use or your clients' use, or non-use, of this information, is at your own risk, and you absolve us of any liability or loss that you, your clients, your business, your family and/or children or any other person or being may incur from your or their use or non-use of the information and Products provided.

No Guarantees of Income or Warranties or Guarantees of Any Kind

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.



The role of Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method is to support and educate you in reaching your own health, wellness, lifestyle and business goals, but your success depends primarily on your own effort, motivation, commitment and follow-through in conjunction with appropriate advisors and caregivers. We cannot and do not guarantee that You or Your clients will attain a particular result. We make no representations or warranties of any kind, express or implied, as to the operation of this website or the information, content, materials, Programs, Products or Services included on or through this Website and related materials.

You accept and understand that results differ for each individual and circumstances. Each individual's health and wellness and business success depend on his or her history, background, dedication, desire, and motivation, and a whole host of additional factors. As with any health and wellness related program or business service that you purchase, your results may vary due to the interaction of many variables. Therefore, no guarantees or warranties can be made. Any results, earnings or income statements or examples shown through our Website, Programs and Services are only estimates of what might be possible for You or Your clients. There can be no assurance as to any particular financial, health or wellness outcomes, based on the use of our Website, Programs, Products or Services.

To the full extent permissible by applicable law, we disclaim all warranties, express or implied, including implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. Jennifer Weinberg will not be liable for any damages or any kind arising from the use of this Website, Programs, Products, Services or related content and materials.

Testimonials

Testimonials on our Website or associated materials are insights about other people's experiences for purposes of illustration only and are not intended to represent or guarantee that current or future clients will achieve the same or similar results.

No Liability and Release of Claims

By using our Website, blog, Programs, Products and Services or associated content, you and your clients are using your own judgment and fully and completely hold harmless, indemnify and release us and any other of our employees, directors, staff, consultants, agents, or anyone affiliated with us from any and all liability, damages, causes of action, allegations, suits, sums of money, claims and demands whatsoever, in law or equity, that you or your clients ever had, now have or will have in the future against us, arising from your or your clients' participation in or in any way related to our Website, Programs, Products and Services, unless arising from the gross negligence on our part.

You agree that you are using your own judgment in using the information provided on this Website and through these Programs, Products, Services, blog and books, which is done at your own risk.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Pure | Whole''

You agree that Jennifer Weinberg and related parties are not responsible for your health or wellbeing, the success or failure of your business decisions, the increase or decrease of your finances or income level, your clients' results, or any other result of any kind that you may have as a result of information or Products presented to You through our Website, Programs, Products and Services. You are solely responsible for your and your clients' results.

In no event, including, but not limited to negligence, will Jennifer Weinberg be liable to you, your clients' or to any party for any type of direct, indirect, special, incidental, equitable or consequential damages of any kind from the use of, or the inability to use, the Website, Products, Programs, Services or other materials including contents or third-party materials associated with us in any way made available through the site, even if we are advised beforehand of the possibility of such damages. You and your clients' hereby release us from any and all claims, including, without limitation, those related to lost profits, personal or business interruptions, personal injuries, accidents, misapplication of information, or any other loss, physical or mental disease, condition or issue experienced by you and/or your clients, or otherwise, even if we are expressly advised of the possibility of such damages or difficulties.

Jennifer Weinberg does not assume liability for accidents, delays, injuries, loss or damages of any kind due to any act or default of any company, organization, or person engaged in rendering this Website, Program, Products or Services in any way. In the event that you or your clients use the information provided through our Website, Programs, Products or Services by us or affiliated with us, we assume no responsibility. We will not be held responsible in any way for the information that you or your clients request or receive through our Website, Programs or Services.

Information provided through the program is provided "as is" without warranty of any kind. The company makes no warranty of any kind, implied or express, as to its accuracy, completeness or appropriateness for any purpose.

Your Conduct

You must not use this website, blog, Programs, Products or Services or any aspect related to it in any way that causes or is likely to cause access to it to be interrupted, damaged or impaired in any way. You must use it for lawful purposes only. You understand that you are solely responsible for all content and communications sent from your computer to us by you. You may not use this website, blog, Programs, Products, Services or related content or any aspect related to it in any of the following ways:

- For fraudulent purposes or in connection with a criminal offence or to otherwise carry out any unlawful activity.
- To send, use or re-use any material that is illegal, offensive, abusive, harmful, defamatory, indecent, obscene, menacing, abusive, defamatory, threatening, objectionable, invasive of privacy, in breach of confidence, infringing on any intellectual property rights or otherwise injurious to third parties or which contains viruses or other harmful computer code designed to adversely affect the operation of computer software or hardware, commercial solicitation, chain Simple | Pure | Whole letters, spam or mass mailings.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Wellness Dr. Jennifer Weinberg, MI

- To impersonate any third party or otherwise mislead.
- To cause inconvenience, needless anxiety or annoyance to anyone.
- To reproduce, copy, duplicate or resell any of our content in violation of these terms and conditions or any other agreement you may have with us.

Online Commerce and Purchase Policies

By purchasing any Product, Program or Service from us and our Website, you agree to our full License, Terms of Use and policies.

If you purchase any Program, Products, Services, or materials through this Website or related platforms from Jennifer Weinberg, you will be considered our Licensee and the terms and conditions specifically relating to the respective program or service purchase shall apply. You agree to use the Website and to purchase our Programs, Products or Services through the Website for legitimate purposes only.

You agree to be financially responsible for all purchases made by you or someone acting on your behalf through the Website and to not make any purchases for speculative, false or fraudulent purposes or for the purpose of anticipating demand for a particular product or service.

Payment processing for products, programs and services purchased through our Website is handled by third-party processors including WooCommerce and PayPal and is subject to their policies and procedures. You agree that we shall not be responsible or liable for any loss, damage, or other matters of any sort incurred as the result of such dealings.

All downloadable Products, programs, forms, ebooks, forms, workshops and other materials are delivered virtually through hyperlinks and downloads to the purchased items. These downloadable products are provided in either Microsoft Office, Powerpoint or PDF format. We are not able to deliver these Products in alternate formats. We reserve the right to limit the number of times or the time period during which you may access and download any Products. Please save all downloadable Products after downloading to ensure that You will have continued access to the products.

You release us and our affiliates from any damages that you incur and agree not to assert any claims against us or them, arising from your purchase or use of any programs, products or services made available by us or third parties through the Website.

When you enroll, purchase from, read and/or use this website, blog, Programs, Products and Services you expressively agree that you will not steal our content or share it with any other person for commercial or non-commercial purposes without our express written permission or a specific License. Duplication, sharing, selling, downloading or uploading any information and sharing it with anyone contrary to the limited license is considered stealing and theft.

You may not duplicate, share, or sell any information obtained in or through our Products with other health practitioners for their personal, commercial or business use, whether or not it was known to you at the time that their intention was to use the Products for business purposes.

If you fail to make payment in a timely manner in accordance with these Terms of Use or voluntarity decide to withdraw from our Program, Products or Service at any time or for any reason whatsoever,

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Pure | Whole' Wellness Ds. Samifa Winkey, 1920 | you still remain fully responsible for the full cost of the Program, Product's or Service and we can contact you via the information you provided to follow-up with your responsibility.

You agree to be financially responsible for all purchase made by you. You agree to purchase and use the Website, Program, Product or Service for legitimate, non-commercial, personal purposes only. You agree not to make purchases for speculative, false or fraudulent purposes or for anticipating the demand for a particular product or service.

You release us from any damages that you incur and agree not to assert any claims against us arising from your purchase or use of this Website, Program, Products or Service.

Refund Policy

Your satisfaction with your experience, Program, Product or Service is important to us yet due to the extensive time, effort, care and preparation that goes into creating content and providing our Program, Product or Service, you acknowledge that we do not offer refunds for any portion of your payment for any of our Programs, Products or Services. By using and/or purchasing any of our Programs, Products or Services you understand and agree that all sales are final and no refunds will be provided for any reason.

No warranties or guarantees

The information, materials, Programs Products and Services offered on or through the Website, Programs, Products, blog, Services and any third-party sites or related materials are provided "as-is" or on an "as available" basis and without warranties or representations of any kind either express or implied. Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method makes no warranties in relation to the Website, the Products, the Services or any related materials and information. We do not warrant or make any representations regarding the use or the results of the use of the Website, Products, Programs, Services or materials on this website or on third-party sites in terms of their correctness, accuracy, timeliness, reliability or otherwise.

To the fullest extent permissible pursuant to applicable law, we disclaim all warranties, express or implied, including but not limited to, implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose and non-infringement. Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method makes no warranty or guarantee that the Website will be available uninterrupted, timely, free of viruses, malware or bugs or represents full and consistent functionality, accuracy and reliability. Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method are not responsible for any loss of content or material uploaded or transmitted through the Website or for any other harms directly or indirectly resulting from use of the Website and related Products and materials.

Termination

We reserve the right in our sole discretion to terminate or refuse your access to the Program, Product or Service, private Facebook group, website, email communications or other methods related to the Program, Product or Service at any time and for any reason without notice. In the event of cancellation or termination, all remaining balanced owed shall be immediately due and you will no longer be authorized to access the Program, Product or Service affected by such termination. The restrictions imposed on you with respect to material received through the Program, Product or Service and all

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Pure | Whole' Wellness Ds. Samifa Winkey, 1920 | disclaimers and limitations of liabilities set forth in these Terms of Use shall survive such termination of your access and apply in full force.

By using our Website and/or participating in any Program, Product or Service you are agreeing to these Terms of Use, License, Disclaimer and Privacy Policy .Please review the complete document and sign the Program Agreement if you agree to the Terms, License and Policies. If you have any questions about any of the terms, please contact info@jenniferweinbergmd.com. Thank you!

* These terms are subject to change. It is your responsibility to check the current terms before you use any of our workshops/programs/content in any way.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS and POLICIES for WEBSITE, BOOKS, BLOG, PRODUCTS, COURSES and PROGRAMS

The following terms ("Terms of Use") constitute an agreement between Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method and the user ("You") that governs Your use of this website and all of its associated services, products, content and functionality including emails, newsletters, videos, social media, blog, products, programs and services. This policy applies to the website administered by Jennifer Weinberg located at http://www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com ("Website") and all associated and related materials, products and services. Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method offer education and downloadable information for free via the blog, website, newsletters, emails, social media and videos as well as some free downloadable materials and guides in addition to the following for fee purchase: downloadable and live/hardcopy products, programs, audio files, forms, templates, consultations and coaching with Jennifer Weinberg, online and hybrid courses, writing, copywriting, editing and proofreading services, ebooks and hardcopy books and materials, done-for-you content and other educational materials (collectively referred to as "Products").

Your use of the Website, blog, emails, videos, related social media and Products constitutes Your acceptance of and agreement to the following Terms of Use. Jennifer Weinberg reserves the right to modify, alter, amend or update its Website, policies and these Terms of Use. These Terms of Use, services, program and products are subject to change without notice.

By accessing, downloading, or otherwise using this website, Programs, courses, services, blog, emails, social media, videos, materials, or products from Jennifer Weinberg in any way or for any reason ("Use"), you implicitly agree to these Terms of Use, our full Disclaimer and the Privacy Policy, as set forth below; you are voluntarily agreeing to these contractual terms by which you are bound and legally agreeing that you have read, understand and fully consent to the terms below. If you do not agree with or accept any part of these Terms of Use, You must not use the Website or purchase, download or use any of the Products.

By using our Website, Programs, Products and Services you implicitly signify your agreement to all parts of the above and expanded full document of our Terms of Service and Disclaimer. If you have any questions about any of these terms or policies, please contact us at info (at) jenniferweinbergmd (dot) com before using our Website, blog, products, services or programs.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.



Details of Terms and Conditions (Terms of Use), Disclaimer, Limitations of Liability & Website Use

Disclaimer, Assumption of Risk, Personal Responsibility

When using any materials or information obtained from or through Jennifer Weinberg or The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method, whether via in-person, phone, Skype, webinars, teleseminars, webcams, social media, newsletters, websites, blogs, social media and otherwise in a variety of settings, including but not limited to individual and/or group programs, classes, courses, workshops, events, retreats, seminars, consultations and/or trainings, you acknowledge that we are supporting you in our role exclusively as providing education and information, and in no other role. By using our website, blog, Programs, Products, Services or associated content, you agree that you are using your own judgment in using the information provided on this website and through these Programs and books, which is done at your own risk.

For Educational and Information Purposes Only

The purpose of this website, company, coaching and the educational services and products delivered is to educate, inform and inspire you on your personal journey towards optimal health and a thriving life via the provision of general non-medical information. Jennifer Weinberg, The Simple | Pure | WholeTM Wellness Method and anyone else associated with this company is not acting as a medical professional and is not providing health care, medical or nutritional therapy services and will not diagnose, prevent, treat or cure in any manner whatsoever any disease, condition or other physical or mental ailment of the human body. You understand that Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method is not a law firm or substitute for a law firm and cannot assist You with legal matters.

Not a Substitute for Medical Advice, Treatment, Diagnosis or Care

The information on this website, our programs and Jennifer Weinberg are not intended to replace a one-on-one relationship with a qualified health care professional for You or Your clients. As such, it is not intended as a substitute for the advice provided by your physician or other health care provider, and it is definitely not intended as medical advice, diagnosis, or treatment. Jennifer L. Weinberg does not take the place of your doctor, licensed dietician, nutritionist, psychologist or other licensed or registered professional.

Information provided on this website and the use of any services purchased from our site DOES NOT create a physician/healthcare provider-patient relationship between you and any healthcare provider affiliated with our website or services.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.



Simple | Pure | Whole Dr. Jennifer Weinberg, MI

Not Evaluated by the FDA. The information, statements and educational information on this Website, or through our Products, Programs and Services and related documents including those regarding dietary or nutritional supplements have not been evaluated by the Food and Drug Administration (FDA). These Products and statements are not intended to diagnose, treat, cure, or prevent any disease.

In this capacity as an educator, writer, editor, speaker, blogger and teacher, Jennifer Weinberg is not holding herself out to be a Medical Provider or physician/doctor or any other health professional or member of the clergy. Rather Jennifer Weinberg is serving as a trainer, educator, coach, mentor, author, teacher and guide who provides education and learning opportunities and educational and business support materials and opportunities.

Communications between You and Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method are not subject to doctor-patient or attorney-client confidentiality or privilege or work product. We cannot provide any personalized advice, explanation, opinion or recommendation about possible diagnosis, treatment, management, prevention, legal rights, remedies, defenses, options or selections of materials forms or strategies. You understand that a professional, doctor-patient or consulting relationship does not exist between You and Jennifer Weinberg or The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method outside of the purchase of the Products, courses or consultation services.

The use of information from this site is at your own risk. Do not use the information on this website for diagnosing or treating a health problem in Yourself or others or starting any medication or treatment without discussing it with a qualified health professional. Always speak with your physician or other qualified health professional before taking or changing any medication, nutritional, herbal or homeopathic supplement or other treatment. If you are under the care of any health professionals (or should be), we strongly encourage you to discuss modifications in your diet, lifestyle, exercise program, nutrition, or use of other healing modalities with them prior to making any changes, and never discontinue or reduce prescription or other medications without consulting your doctor or pharmacist. If you have any health concerns or suspect that you have a medical problem you should consult with a healthcare professional promptly. Do not disregard professional medical advice or delay in seeking medical advice or care because of something you have read on this web site.

Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method has made every effort to ensure the Products have been tested for accuracy. There is no guarantee that You will see positive results using the techniques, information and materials provides by Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method for your health or business. Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method assumes no responsibility for Your decisions or for policies or practices that You implement nor for Your earnings, income, sales or any other business performance as a result of this Agreement.

Not Legal or Financial Advice

The information and materials contained in our Website, Blog, Programs, Products or Services are not intended as a substitute for legal or financial advice that can be provided by your own attorney, accountant, and/or financial adviser. Although care has been taken in preparing the information provided to you, we cannot be held responsible for any errors or omissions, and we accept no liability of Police Whole

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

- Wellness Dr. Georges Weinberg, MI whatsoever for any loss or damage howsoever arising. The law varies by state and it is constantly changing and therefore it affects each individual and business in different ways, and therefore it is recommended that you and your clients seek outside financial and/or legal counsel relating to your specific circumstances as needed. You are hereby advised to consult with your tax consultant, accountant or lawyer for any and all questions and concerns you have, may have, or hereafter have regarding any and all information presented by our Website, Programs or Services pertaining to your specific financial and/or legal situation.

Website, Services, Blog & Program Use and Consent

This Website and Products are owned and operated by Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method ("she" "Company", "we", or "us"). These Products have been developed or obtained by Jennifer Weinberg and her team through the investment of significant time, effort and expense. The information contained within the Website and Products are valuable, special and unique assets of Jennifer Weinberg which are protected from improper and unauthorized use.

Personal Responsibility: The Use of Information From This Site, Products and Jennifer Weinberg is At Your Own Risk

Your use constitutes your agreement to be bound by these Terms of Use, whether or not you have read them. We reserve the right to change these Terms of Use, and your continuing use will constitute your agreement to be bound by any and all such changes. Do not utilize the Website or Products if you do not agree with these Terms of Use at any time. You are acknowledging that You are voluntarily participating in using our Website, Programs and Services, and you alone are solely and personally responsible for your results. You acknowledge that You take full responsibility for Your own health, life and well-being, Your business, as well as the health, lives and well-being of Your family and children (where applicable), for all decisions now or in the future.

Accuracy We try to keep this Website, content and Products available and as accurate and up-to-date as possible, but typographical and content mistakes or interruptions in access may occur. Although the author has made every reasonable attempt to achieve complete accuracy of the content, she assumes no responsibility for errors or omissions. We are not responsible for the views, opinions, or accuracy of facts referenced in the Website or Products, or in any of our programs, services, courses, classes, or materials. Information may be changed or updated without notice. We assume no responsibility for errors or omissions on the site or in documents referenced by or linked to our Website.

You agree that by using these Products, services and/or Website you are an adult (at least 18 years old) and you are legally able to enter into a contract. Our Website and Products are solely intended for users who are adults. Any access to, use of or registration to any Products or Service or this Website or blog by anyone under 18 is unauthorized, unlicensed and in violation of these Terms of Use. By accessing or using our Website, blog, Programs, Products or Services, you represent and warrant that you are 18 yeasts or older and that you agree to and to abide by all of our Terms of Use and policies.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Puie | Whole

Third-Party Links and No Endorsement

Throughout this Website and associated Products and materials, we may provide links to Internet sites which may take you to outside websites or documents owned, maintained or controlled by third parties. Any links, trademarks, service marks, product names or named features are assumed to be the property of their respective owners and are used only for reference. There is no implied endorsement, sponsorship or approval by us of the linked website, its operator or content.

Reference to, quoting or links on or in our Website, Programs, Products or Services to any other individual's, business or entity's information, advice, opinions, programs, products or services do not constitute our formal endorsement. We are merely sharing information for informational and educational purposes only. We are not responsible for the website, social media or other content, blogs, e-mails, videos, social media, programs, products and/or services of any outside or off-site web pages, companies, platforms or persons linked or referenced in our Website, Programs, Products or Services.

We do not control the contents or functionality of outside, third-party or affiliate websites, products or documents and accept no responsibility for any loss or damages that may arise from your use of them. We are not responsible for any website outside this Website, and such other website use will be subject to those linked websites' relevant terms and conditions and privacy policies. It is your responsibility to review those terms and conditions and privacy policies of other websites to confirm that you understand and agree with those policies.

Should our Website, book, quote, content or links appear in any other individual's, business's or entity's website, program, product or services, it does not constitute our formal endorsement of them, their business or their website.

No Guarantees of Income or Warranties or Guarantees of Any Kind

The role of Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method is to support and assist you in reaching your own health, wellness, lifestyle and business goals, but your success depends primarily on your own effort, motivation, commitment and follow-through in conjunction with appropriate advisors and caregivers. We cannot and do not guarantee that You or Your clients will attain a particular result. We make no representations or warranties of any kind, express or implied, as to the operation of this website or the information, content, materials, Programs, Products or Services included on or through this Website and related materials.

You accept and understand that results differ for each individual and circumstances. Each individual's health and wellness and business success depend on his or her history, background, dedication, desire, and motivation, and a whole host of additional factors. As with any health and wellness related program or business service that you purchase, your results may vary due to the interaction of many variables. Therefore, no guarantees or warranties can be made. Any results, earnings or income statements or examples shown through our Website, Programs and Services

earnings or income statements or examples shown through our Website, Programs and Services are only estimates of what might be possible for You or Your clients. There can be no assurance as to any particular financial, health or wellness outcomes, based on the use of our Website, Programs,

Products or Services. Testimonials on our Website or associated materials are insights about others make | Pure | Whole's

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Dr. Jennifer Weinberg, MI

people's experiences for purposes of illustration only and are not intended to represent or guarantee that current or future clients will achieve the same or similar results.

You agree that Jennifer Weinberg is not responsible for your health or wellbeing, the success or failure of your business decisions, the increase or decrease of your finances or income level, your clients' results, or any other result of any kind that you may have as a result of information or Products presented to You through our Website, Programs, Products and Services. You are solely responsible for your and your clients' results.

To the full extent permissible by applicable law, we disclaim all warranties, express or implied, including implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. Jennifer Weinberg will not be liable for any damages or any kind arising from the use of this Website, Programs, Products, Services or related content and materials

Limitation of Liability, Indemnification, Release of Claims

By using this Website, blog, Programs, Products, Services or associated content, you agree that you are using your own judgment in using the information provided on this Website and through these Programs and books, which is done at your own risk.

There may sometimes be unknown individual risks and circumstances that can arise during use of our Website, Programs, Products and Services that cannot be foreseen that can influence or alter results or outcomes. Jennifer Weinberg is not responsible for your or your clients' personal choices or actions before, during or after use of our Website, Programs, Products and Services. You understand that any suggestions, information or recommendations on or through our Website, Programs, Products or Services or related materials is to be taken and used at your and your clients' own risk, with no liability on our part, acknowledging that there is a rare chance that business loss or failure, illness, injury or even death could result.

You accept full responsibility for the consequences of your use, or non-use, of any information provided by us through any means whatsoever, as well as your clients' use or non-use of any information obtained through you or our Website, Programs or Services. Your use or your clients' use, or non-use, of this information, is at your own risk, and you absolve us of any liability or loss that you, your clients, your business, your family and/or children or any other person or being may incur from your or their use or non-use of the information and Products provided.

No Liability and Release of Claims

You agree that Jennifer Weinberg and related parties are not responsible for your health or wellbeing, the success or failure of your business decisions, the increase or decrease of your finances or income level, your clients' results, or any other result of any kind that you may have as a result of information or Products presented to You through our Website, Programs, Products and Services. You are solely responsible for your and your clients' results.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Dr. Jennifer Weinberg, MZ

Under no circumstances, including, but not limited to negligence, shall Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, special or consequential damages of any kind that result from the use of, or the inability to use, the Website, Products, Programs, Services or other materials including contents or third-party materials made available through the site, even if we are advised beforehand of the possibility of such damages.

In no event will Jennifer Weinberg be liable to you, your clients' or to any party for any type of direct, indirect, special, incidental, equitable or consequential damages for any use of or reliance on our Website, Programs, Products and Services, or on those affiliated with us in any way, and you and your clients' hereby release us from any and all claims, including, without limitation, those related to lost profits, personal or business interruptions, personal injuries, accidents, misapplication of information, or any other loss, physical or mental disease, condition or issue experienced by you and/or your clients, or otherwise, even if we are expressly advised of the possibility of such damages or difficulties. Jennifer Weinberg does not assume liability for accidents, delays, injuries, loss or damages of any kind due to any act or default of any company, organization, or person engaged in rendering this Website, Program, Products or Services in any way. In the event that you or your clients use the information provided through our Website, Programs, Products or Services by us or affiliated with us, we assume no responsibility. We will not be held responsible in any way for the information that you or your clients request or receive through our Website, Programs or Services.

Information provided through the program is provided "as is" without warranty of any kind. The company makes no warranty of any kind, implied or express, as to its accuracy, completeness or appropriateness for any purpose. We disclaim all warranties, express or implied, including implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose.

By using our Website, Programs, Products and Services, you and your clients fully and completely hold harmless, indemnify and release us and any other of our employees, directors, staff, consultants, agents, or anyone affiliated with us from any and all liability, damages, causes of action, allegations, suits, sums of money, claims and demands whatsoever, in law or equity, that you or your clients ever had, now have or will have in the future against us, arising from your or your clients' participation in or in any way related to our Website, Programs, Products and Services, unless arising from the gross negligence on our part.

Under no circumstances including but not limited to negligence, shall Jennifer Weinberg or anyone related to our Company be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, special or consequential damages that result from the use of or the inability to use our Website, blog, Programs, Products, Services including materials or third-party materials made available through our website, blog, Programs, Products, Services, even if we advised beforehand of the possibility of such damages. You specifically acknowledge and agree that we are not liable for any defamatory, illegal, offensive or harmful conduct of any other our website, blog, Programs, Products, Service participant or user.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, we expressively exclude any liability for any direct, indirect, or consequential loss or damage incurred by you in connection with this website, blog, Programs, Products, Pulled Whole

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Dr. Jennifer Weinberg, MI

Services including by your use or inability to use information obtained on or through our website, blog, Programs, Products, Services or related content, including without limitation any liability for any detrimental physical, emotional or mental injury or harm, loss of income or revenue, loss of profits, business or contracts, anticipated savings, loss of data, loss of goodwill, wasted time or any other loss or damage of any kind, however and whatever caused by negligence, breach of contract or otherwise, even if foreseeable. By reading, enrolling in, purchasing or participating in or using our Website, blog, Programs, Products, Services, you agree to our limitation of liability and release us from any and all claims.

These Terms of Use require the use of arbitration on an individual basis to resolve disputes, rather than jury trials and limit the remedies available to you in the event of a dispute. You fully understand and agree that by reading, enrolling in, purchasing or participating in or using our website, blog, Programs, Products, Services, you are waiving certain legal rights and you are voluntarily agreeing to do so.

Use of Our Website, Blog, Products and Related Content: Our Limited License to You

Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method and/or our affiliates or licensors owns the intellectual property and rights to all content and material on the Website and Blog as well as associated materials not limited to the newsletter and email correspondence and social media posts and therefore the content and all materials in the Website, Products or associated materials are protected by copyright, trademark, and other intellectual property laws.

If you are a visitor or guest to this Website and you are not making a purchase of a program, service, or materials through this Website, all content obtained from or on this Website is our property, and you are granted a revocable, non-transferable license for personal, non-commercial use only, limited to you only. You may view, download (for caching purposes only), and print pages only for Your own personal use, subject to the restrictions set out elsewhere in these Terms of Use and provided that you give us full attribution and credit by name, keep intact all copyright and other proprietary notices and, if used electronically, you must include the link back to the Website page from which the information was obtained. By downloading, printing, or otherwise using Website content for personal use you in no way assume any ownership rights of that material, so You may not in any way use, copy, adapt or represent any of our material in any way as if it is yours or created by you unless specifically permitted to do through the terms and conditions relating to your respective program or service purchase or unless specifically authorized by us in advance and in writing.

If you purchase Products, materials, Programs or Services from Jennifer Weinberg or our Website, please see the additional policies and terms below and in accordance with the specific Product or Service which shall apply.

When you enroll in or purchase any of our programs, Products or services or obtain information through this Website, you expressly agree that you will not steal or utilize our content for unintended or

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Pure | Whole' Wellness Ds. Samifa Winkey, 1920 | prohibited purposes. Duplication, sharing, or uploading course files to sharing sites, or downloading or sharing information contrary to the limited license we have provided to you herein is considered stealing and theft, and will be prosecuted to the full extent of the law.

You may not use the Website, Blog, Newsletter, Social Media posts or other related materials in a manner that constitutes an infringement of our rights, or that has not been authorized by us. Unless explicitly authorized in the Terms and Conditions relating to a specific program, Product or service you purchased through this Website, you may not modify, copy, reproduce, republish, upload, post, transmit, translate, sell, create derivative works, exploit, or distribute in any manner or medium (including by email or other electronic means) any material purchased through any of our Programs, Products or Services, or obtained on or through the Website, including through an individual or group program, e-book, private Facebook or Website forum, or class for commercial use, or for use in any way that earns you money or otherwise, and you must seek our permission before using any of our materials or content from this Website for your own business use or before sharing with others.

This includes but is not limited to the prohibition of the following uses:

- Sale, rental, sub-license or other means of redistribution or profiting off of any content from the Website or related materials;
- Redistribution of any content of the Website or related materials, unless content is specifically and expressly made available for redistribution.
- Republication or replication of content from the Website, unless content is specifically and expressly made available for republication with a separate License;
- Reproduction or duplication of any content on the Website for commercial purposes;
- Modification of any content on this website, unless content is specifically and expressly made available for modification with a separate License;

All rights not expressly granted in these terms or any express written license are reserved by us.

The Website may utilize various plugins or widgets to allow sharing of content via social media channels, email or other methods. Use of these plugins or widgets does not constitute any waiver of Our intellectual property rights. Such use is a limited license to republish the content, with full credit to Jennifer Weinberg.

You must not use the Website in a way that causes, or may cause, damage to the Website or impair the availability of access to the Website. You must not decompile, reverse engineer, disassemble or otherwise reduce or harm the Website. You must not use the Website to copy, store, host, transmit, send, use, publish or distribute any material that consists of or is linked to any spyware, malware, computer virus, Trojan horse, worm, keystroke logger, rootkit and/or other harmful code or malicious software.

You must not conduct any systematic or automated data collection activities, including, but not limited to scraping, data mining, data extraction or data harvesting on or in relation to the Website or related

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Pure | Whole Wellness Dr. Jennifer Weinberg, MZ

materials. You must not use the Website to transmit or send any unsolicited commercial communications. You must not use the Website for any third-party marketing.

Your Responsibility and Conduct: Your License to Us

The Website and Products were developed strictly for educational purposes. You understand and agree that You are fully responsible for Your use and results from the Website, educational information and Products. Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method makes no representations, warranties or guarantees. You understand that results may vary from person to person and that Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method are not responsible for Your results or any expenses that You may incur as a result of Your purchase. Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method assumes no responsibility for errors or omissions that may appear on the Website, Products or associated sites or programs.

You must not use this Website, blog, Programs, Products or Services or any aspect related to it in any way that causes or is likely to cause access to it to be interrupted, damaged or impaired in any way. You must use it for lawful purposes only. You understand that you are solely responsible for all content and communications sent from your computer to us by You. You may not use this Website, blog, Programs, Products, Services or related content or any aspect related to it in any of the following ways:

- For fraudulent purposes or in connection with a criminal offence or to otherwise carry out any unlawful activity.
- You must not decompile, reverse engineer, disassemble or otherwise reduce or harm the Website.
- You must not decompile, reverse engineer, disassemble or otherwise reduce or harm the Website.
- To send, use or re-use any material that is illegal, offensive, abusive, harmful, defamatory, indecent, obscene, menacing, abusive, defamatory, threatening, objectionable, invasive of privacy, in breach of confidence, infringing on any intellectual property rights or otherwise injurious to third parties or which contains viruses or other harmful computer code designed to adversely affect the operation of computer software or hardware, commercial solicitation, chain letters, spam or mass mailings.
- You must not decompile, reverse engineer, disassemble or otherwise reduce or harm the Website.
- To impersonate any third party or otherwise mislead.
- To cause inconvenience, needless anxiety or annoyance to anyone.
- You must not decompile, reverse engineer, disassemble or otherwise reduce or harm the Website.
- To reproduce, copy, duplicate or resell any of our content in violation of these terms and conditions or any other agreement you may have with us.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Intellectual Property Rights and Restrictions on Use/Limited License

All content, text, graphics, logos, icons, images, audio, video, digital downloads, data, layout, design and databases contained on this website and/or in these Programs are the property of Jennifer Weinberg unless otherwise specified and are protected by United States intellectual property laws. This website, courses and all Programs, Products and materials available through it are the property of Jennifer Weinberg and are protected by copyright, trademark, and other intellectual property laws.

Copyright and Trademarks

The design, content, materials and all components of the Wesbite, Programs, Products and related materials are copyrights owned by Jennifer Weinberg or third parties and are thus protected by United States and international copyright laws.

These Terms of Use, all information provided by Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method, the trademark Simple Pure WholeTM and our Website, blog, programs, Products, books and services and all materials available on or through it are our property and are protected by copyright, trademark and other intellectual property laws. Any trademarks, taglines, graphics, photos and logos displayed on the website, blog, Programs, Services or Products are trademarks belonging to Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method. Any use of these trademarks is strictly prohibited without our express written consent. At times the Website may legally utilize trademarks owned by third parties which are the respective property of their owners.

Grant of Rights and The License You Grant to Us

By participating, submitting or posting any material including without limitation comments, blog entries, photos, videos or other content to us through our website, blog, Programs, Products, Services, private Facebook Pages or other social media, you are representing (i) that you are the owner of the material or are making your submission with the express consent of the owner of the material and (ii) that you are 18 years of age or older. You are granting us a royalty-free, perpetual, irrevocable, non-exclusive, unrestricted, worldwide license to use, modify, copy, transmit, sell, create derivative works from, distribute, exploit and/or publicly display such material in whole or in part in any manner or medium for any purpose.

You grant Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method a worldwide, irrevocable, non-exclusive, royalty-free license to use, reproduce, adapt, publish, translate and distribute any content You contribute to the Website. This includes, but is not limited to, text, images, audio material, video material and audio-visual material and extends to all known and future media. You also grant Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method the right to sub-license these rights and the right to bring an action for infringement of these rights.

By participating in our Website, blog, Programs, Products, Services, you consent to videos, audio recordings or photographs that may contain you, your voice or your likeness and we reserve the right to recordings or photographs.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Dr. Jennifer Weinberg, MI

use these in connection with your participation in our Website, blog, Programs, Products, Services and/or marketing or promotional efforts without compensation to you at any time now or in the future. You grant us the right to identify you as the author of your postings or submissions by name, screen name, email or as we deem appropriate.

Limitation on Linking and Framing

You may not establish a hyperlink, frame or inline link to our Website or Products that implies or states any sponsorship of your site or products by us or by the Website without prior written permission. You may not incorporate into another Website, program, product or service any of our materials, content, Products or Services or other intellectual property without our prior written permission.

Any request for permission to use our content, images or other information obtained from our Website, Programs, Products or Services or any other intellectual property not specifically authorized should be made in writing using the "Contact Us" form on the Website or via email to info (at) jenniferweinbergmd (dot) com.

Online Commerce and Purchase Policies

If you purchase any Program, Products, Services, or materials through this Website or related platforms from Jennifer Weinberg, you will be considered our Licensee and the terms and conditions specifically relating to the respective program or service purchase shall apply. You agree to use the Website and to purchase our Programs, Products or Services through the Website for legitimate purposes only.

You agree to be financially responsible for all purchases made by you or someone acting on your behalf through the Website and to not make any purchases for speculative, false or fraudulent purposes or for the purpose of anticipating demand for a particular product or service.

Payment processing for products, programs and services purchased through our Website is handled by third-party processors including WooCommerce and PayPal and is subject to their policies and procedures. You agree that we shall not be responsible or liable for any loss, damage, or other matters of any sort incurred as the result of such dealings.

You take responsibility to obtain more information regarding a merchant, its online store, its privacy policies, and/or any additional terms and conditions that may apply by visiting that merchant's Website and click on its information links or contact the merchant directly.

All downloadable Products, programs, forms, ebooks, forms, workshops and other materials are delivered virtually through hyperlinks and downloads to the purchased items. These downloadable products are provided in either Microsoft Office, Powerpoint or PDF format. We are not able to deliver these Products in alternate formats. We reserve the right to limit the number of times or the time period during which you may access and download any Products. Please save all downloadable Products after downloading to ensure that You will have continued access to the products.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

rple | Puie | Whole"

Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method grants you anon-exclusive, nontransferable right to use the downloadable materials, Products and done-for-you materials You personally purchased. You shall not license, sublicense, sell, resell, transfer, assign, distribute, or otherwise make available these Products to any third party for profit or otherwise. You may personally reuse Products you have personally purchased without restriction for your own use.

You release us and our affiliates from any damages that you incur, and agree not to assert any claims against us or them, arising from your purchase or use of any programs, products or services made available by us or third parties through the Website.

No refunds are available on Products and downloadable programs, courses, ebooks or services.

Third-Party and Affiliate Products

Certain sections of our Website may allow you to purchase different types of programs, products or services online that are provided by third parties or affiliate partners. We are not responsible for the quality, accuracy, timeliness, reliability or any other aspect of these programs, products or services. The information obtained during your visit to that merchant's online store and Website and the information you give as part of a transaction, such as your credit card number and contact information, is subject to the third-party merchant's privacy and data collection practices and policies, which may be different from ours.

Proper Use of Information and Products

If you purchase or access any materials through this Website, Products or Programs, you will be considered our Licensee, with a revocable, non-transferable license for limited use only, in accordance with the specific Product you purchased and the Disclaimer, the Terms of Use, and the Privacy Policy.

All publications, Products, website materials and other content provided by Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method are protected under the US Copyright Act of 1976 and all other applicable international, federal, state and local laws. All rights are reserved, including resale rights: you are not allowed to give or sell any contents of this website, articles or other materials, e-books or ecourses to anyone else. You may only use the information that is expressly provided to you by the Company through the Products that you purchase.

Unless otherwise explicitly authorized in these Terms or Use or a specific License, you may not, for commercial or non-commercial use, modify, copy, reproduce, republish, upload, post, transmit, translate, sell, create derivative works, exploit, or distribute in any manner or medium (including by email or other electronic means) any material on this website or purchased through Our Products.

All rights not expressly granted in these Terms of Uses or any express written License, are reserved by us. If you are in doubt about what you can and cannot use, please contact info@jenniferweinbergmd.com

General information, materials, services and Products: Ebooks, consulting and coaching services, books courses, ecouses, hybrid courses, free downloads, blog and newsletter content, Website content and selection who were a little and selection who were a little and selection and selection and selection and selection are a little and selection are a little and selection and selection are a little and selection are a

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Dr. Jennifer Weinberg, MZ

other Products, Programs and services which do not include a limited-use License for done-for-you material use may *not* be reproduced for resale, transfer, publication or other commercial or non-commercial use which violates the copyright terms. You are not allowed to give or sell any contents of this website, articles or other materials, e-books or e-courses to anyone else. You may only use the information that is expressly provided to you by the Company through the Products that you purchase.

You are prohibited from removing the copyright and applying your own logo and branded look to the Product materials unless you explicitly pay for a marketing package and done-for-you license package. You may not utilize or offer any materials or Products obtained from Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method for sale to your clients or anyone else through your own business or personally or for use on your website, blog or newsletter.

You are forbidden from using, copying, modifying or stealing any photos, collages, banners, text, descriptions, blog posts, articles, Products and/or any other information owned and developed by Jennifer Weinberg and available to you through any sales page, website page, e-mail, video, Products or any other correspondence you may receive, or otherwise access without explicit permission or additional License.

No part of any other documents, Products or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author or specific License. You should not post any documents, Products or information on any electronic bulletin board, Website, FTP site, newsgroup, social medial site, etc. without written permission from the author or a specific License.

Unauthorized use of our website, blog, Programs, Products, Services or related content may give rise to a claim for damages and/or be a criminal offence. Unless otherwise explicitly authorized in these Terms of Use or specific License you may not modify, copy, reproduce, republish, upload, transmit, translate, sell, create derivative works, exploit or distribute in any manner or medium including by electronic means for commercial use or for use in any way that earns you money, any material purchased through our website, blog, Programs, Products, Services including but not limited to a password-protected site page, private Facebook group page, audio or video recording, downloadable product or information, teleseminar calls and related products or content. You may not use in any way, copy, adapt or represent any of our material in a way as if it is yours or created by you without a specific License.

When you enroll, purchase from, read and/or use this website, blog, Programs, Products and Services you expressively agree that you will not steal our content or share it with any other person for commercial or non-commercial purposes without our express written permission or a specific License. Duplication, sharing, selling, downloading or uploading any information and sharing it with anyone contrary to the limited license is considered stealing and theft.

You may not duplicate, share, or sell any information obtained in or through our Products with other health practitioners for their personal, commercial or business use, whether or not it was known to you at the time that their intention was to use the Products for business purposes.

m

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Pure | Whole' Wellness Ds. Samifa Winkey, 1920 | **Done-For-You Materials**: When you purchase a Done-for-You Product or materials you are also purchasing an accompany License. You are subject to these Terms of Use and the individual License you purchase which grants you the limited right to use select Done-for-You Product materials in the form that is provided by the Company. You are permitted to download and/or print materials related to that specific Program, Product or Service for your own personal, non-commercial use, provided that you give us credit by name, keep intact all copyright and other proprietary notices and include the link back to the website page(s) from which the information was obtained if used electronically. You are not permitted to download, revise, brand, use or otherwise modify content from this website, blog, Programs, Services or Programs in violation of the terms of these Terms of Use. All rights not expressly granted in these terms or any express written license are reserved by us.

Website Disclaimer

By using our Website in any way or for any reason, you also implicitly agree to our full Disclaimer outlined above.

Use at your own risk

As a visitor, guest or user of this Website and as a Licesnsee, you agree that you are using your own judgment in using the information provided on and through this Website, Products, Programs and Services, which is done at your own risk. You and your clients assume all risks for use of this Website, Products, Programs, Services and related content and materials.

For educational purposes only

The content of this Website is provided for educational and informational purposes only to help you reach your own health, fitness and/or business goals, but you and your clients are solely and personally responsible for the results you and your clients obtain through information or Products obtained from our Website.

Not medical advice, diagnosis, treatment or replacement for a qualified healthcare professional

The content obtained on or through this Website, Products, Programs and Services is not intended to be a substitute for professional medical advice, diagnosis or treatment that can be provided by your own physician, nurse practitioner, physician assistant, therapist, counselor, mental health practitioner, licensed dietitian or nutritionist, spiritual counselor, or any other licensed or registered health care professional and should not be relied upon as a replacement for consultation with your doctor or other qualified healthcare provider.

You and your clients should not avoid, delay or disregard professional medical care or advice because of information you have read on this Website, Products or Services or received from us in any form. You and your clients should not stop taking or change any medications, fitness routines, lifestyle habits or stress management practices without speaking to your physician or other healthcare professional. If you or your clients have or suspect that you/they have a medical or mental health issue, you are advised contact your/their own health care provider without delay.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Wellness Ds. Jannifes Weinberg, 7912

No warranties or guarantees

The information, materials, Programs Products and Services offered on or through the Website, Programs, Products, blog, Services and any third-party sites or related materials are provided "as-is" and without warranties of any kind either express or implied. We do not warrant or make any representations regarding the use or the results of the use of the Website, Products, Programs, Services or materials on this website or on third-party sites in terms of their correctness, accuracy, timeliness, reliability or otherwise.

To the fullest extent permissible pursuant to applicable law, we disclaim all warranties, express or implied, including but not limited to, implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose and non-infringement. We do not guarantee or warrant that the Website, Programs or related Services or materials or any of its functions will be uninterrupted or error-free, that defects will be corrected or that any part of this Website or Products, including blogs or the servers that make them available, are free of viruses or other harmful components.

Limitation of Liability

You agree at all times to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Jennifer Weinberg, anyone associated with The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method and our affiliates, successors, transferees, assignees and licensees and respective parent and subsidiary companies, agents, associates, officers, directors, shareholders and employees from and against any and all claims, causes of action, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses, including legal fees and expenses, arising out of or related to your breach of any obligation, warranty, representation or covenant set forth herein.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, we will be not be liable to you for damages or refunds should our Website or Products become unavailable or access to the Website becomes slow or incomplete due to system back-up procedures, internet traffic volume, upgrades, overload of requests to the servers, general network failures or delays, or any other cause which may from time to time make our Website inaccessible or incomplete to you.

You acknowledge and agree that no representation has been made by us or our affiliates and relied upon as to the future results that may be obtained from your access to our Website.

Termination

We reserve the right in our sole discretion to terminate or refuse your access to the Program, Product or Service, private Facebook group, website, email communications or other methods related to the Program, Product or Service at any time and for any reason without notice. In the event of cancellation or termination, all remaining balanced owed shall be immediately due and you will no longer be authorized to access the Program, Product or Service affected by such termination. The restrictions imposed on you with respect to material received through the Program, Product or Service and all disclaimers and limitations of liabilities set forth in these Terms of Use shall survive such termination of your access and apply in full force.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Pure | Whole' Wellness Ds. Samifa Winkey, 1920 |

Summary of Terms of Service

By using our Website, Programs, Products and Services you implicitly signify your agreement to all parts of the above and expanded full document of our Terms of Service and Disclaimer. If you have any questions about any of these terms or policies, please contact us at info (at) jenniferweinbergmd (dot) com before using our Website, blog, products, services or programs.



www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

Privacy Policy, Security & Confidentiality

These statements disclose the privacy practices for Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method ("Company" 'We" or "Us") and all related Websites (including www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com), Products and services. This policy explains the specific ways we collect, use and disclose information we collect when you visit our website or use our Products and Services.

We acknowledge that you have a right to know what information we collect and store about you and the right to have your data removed. This policy statement informs you about the personal information that is collected and traced from this Website and related Products and programs and how that information is used.

Please review this Privacy Policy carefully. We will not use or share your information with anyone except as described in this Privacy Policy. The use of information collected through our Website shall be limited to the purposes described under this Privacy Policy and our Terms of Use. When you use our Website or purchase any Program, Product or Service you agree and consent to this Privacy Policy, whether or not you have read it completely.

Security

We take privacy and security of data very seriously and are committed to Your privacy. We believe you should always know what data we collect from you and how we use it, and that you should have meaningful control over this. We take every precaution to protect your information both online and offline and never sell lists or email addresses.

We have security measures in place to prevent the misuse, loss and alteration of information that is obtained from you, but do not make any assurances about our ability to prevent any such misuse, loss or harm to you or any third party arising out of any such alteration, misuse or loss. Due to the nature of the internet, we cannot completely ensure, guarantee or warrant the security of any information transmitted to us or through our Website, Products and services. Submitting information and using our Website and Products is done at your own risk.

Definitions

As laid out in our Terms of Use, when we say "we" "us" "our" "Company" or Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method we are referring to Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method. When we say "You" we are referring to you the user of our Products, Programs, Services, Materials, Website, Blog or related materials and content and subscribers to our newsletter and membership programs.

"Personal Information" means any information that identifies or can be used to identify You, directly or indirectly, including but not limited to first and last name, date of birth, email address, physical address, gender, occupation, other demographic information, username, and ip address.

Simple | Pure | Whole

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author. Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method offer education and downloadable information for free via the blog, website and downloadable guides as well as the following for fee purchase: downloadable and live/hardcopy products, programs, audio files, forms, templates, consultations and coaching with Jennifer Weinberg, online and hybrid courses, writing, copywriting, editing and proofreading services, ebooks and hardcopy books and materials, done-for-you content and other educational materials (collectively referred to as "Products").

This policy applies to the website and Products administered by Jennifer Weinberg located at http://www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com ("Website") and any web pages, interactive features, applications, widgets, blogs, social networks, social network 'tabs, plug-ins, platforms, or other online, mobile or wireless offerings associated with our Website and Product materials whether accessed via a computer, mobile device or other technology, manner or means. While providing these services, Website and Products we may collect personal information about a Website visitor, member, person, subscriber or email address.

Introduction

We are committed to ensuring that your privacy is protected and set forth in this Privacy Policy how we use and protect any information that you give us when you use our Website, Program, Product or Service. Use of the data that you provide is governed by this Privacy Policy. When you use our Website or purchase any Program, Product or Service you agree and consent to this Privacy Policy.

We have measures in place to prevent the misuse, loss or alteration of information obtained from you but make no assurances about our ability to prevent such loss or misuse to you or to any third party arising out of such loss, misuse or alteration. We aim to keep all information exchanged between us in strict confidentiality and to not disclose confidential information to anyone without reason to know such information, except when required by law or upon written authorization from you. Due to the nature of the Internet however we cannot completely ensure or warrant the security of any information transmitted to us or through our services. Submitting information to us in any manner whatsoever is done at your own risk.

Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method will not sell, distribute or reveal users' email addresses or other personal information without their consent except with third party partners when explicitly stated in this Privacy Policy or as required by law.

Scope

This Privacy Policy is effective with respect to any data that we have collected or collect about and/or from you according to our Terms of Use. By using our Website and Products, you understand and consent to the collection, storage, processing, and transfer of your information to our facilities in the United States and those third parties with whom we share it as described in this policy and on our Website.

Questions and Concerns

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author. We may change this Privacy Policy at any time and from time to time. If you have any questions or comments please contact Us at info@jenniferweinbergmd.com.

Our Lawful Basis for Processing Data

We may use and disclose of Personal Information we collect only in accordance with the terms of our Privacy Policy. We may contact customers, visitors and users using the information that provided and collected based on these lawful grounds for processing:

- we may contact users, members and customers who give us clear, affirmative consent to contact them:
- we will contact users, members and customers under contractual obligation to deliver goods or services purchased from us;
- we may contact users, members and customers if we feel they have a legitimate interest in hearing from us.

Rights Available to Individuals Regarding The Processing

Users, customers and members may request deletion of personal information by sending an email to info (at) jenniferweinbergmd (dot) com but in some cases, we may be required to keep some of information by law. In this case, information would be kept in a separate archive and no longer active.

Users, customers and members have a right to:

- right of access: request information about how personal data is being used and request information about what personal data we use.
- right to rectification: correct, revise or remove any of the data we retain as explained in our privacy policy at any time.
- right to be forgotten: rectify or erase personal data and receive confirmation of rectification or
- right to portability: receive personal data portability and transference to another controller without our hinderance.
- right to object: object to our use of personal data.
- right to restrict processing: request limited use of personal data if they believe that data is inaccurate or collected unlawfully; data will not be subject to an automated decision based solely on automatic processing, including profiling, which legally or significantly affects them

Modification and Deletion of Personal Information: You can access, update or delete your personal data.

You can decline to submit personal information at any time. If You decline, Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method may not be able to continue to communicate with you or provide Products and Services to You. You may request deletion of Your personal information by sending and email to info (at) jenniferweinbergmd (dot) com but in some cases, we may be required to keep some of

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Pure | Whole

Dr. Jennifer Weinberg,

Your information by law. In this case, Your information would be kept in a separate archive and no longer active.

Data Retention: To keep your data accurate and up to date, please notify us of your data changes. We will retain your information for the minimum amount of time necessary to provide you with the information and/or services that you requested from us, for example for as long as your account is active or as long as needed to provide you with our Products or until you opt-out.

How Long We Retain Your Data

- Blog comments: the comment and its metadata are retained indefinitely. This is so we can recognize and approve any follow-up comments automatically instead of holding them in a moderation queue.
- For users that register on our website (if any), we also store the personal information they provide in their user profile. All users can see, edit, or delete their personal information at any time (except they cannot change their username). Website administrators can also see and edit that information.
- We may also retain and use information for longer periods of time in order to comply with our legal obligations, resolve disputes, prevent abuse, and enforce our Agreements.

If you have an account on this site, or have left comments, you can request to receive an exported file of the personal data we hold about you, including any data you have provided to us. You can also request that we erase any personal data we hold about you. This does not include any data we are obliged to keep for administrative, legal, or security purposes.

Anti-Spam Policy

We have a no spam policy and provide you with the ability to opt-out of our communications by selecting the unsubscribe link at the footer of all e-mails. We have taken the necessary steps to ensure that we are compliant with the CAN-SPAM Act of 2003 by never sending out misleading information. We will not sell, rent or share your email address.

Visitor comments may be checked through an automated spam detection service.

Submission of Personal Information Collected by Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method

Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method may receive and store information that You voluntarily submit through the Website, for example for the purpose of subscribing to the Website, to receive Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method newsletters, to leave comments on blog posts, to communicate with you when you contact us using online forms, to participate in forums or to purchase and access Product, in addition to some information which is collected automatically.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Information you voluntarily provide to us

When you sign up for, purchase and use our Products, subscribe to our Insider's Community and newsletter, opt-in to download materials, engage in consultations, send Us an email or contact us message, post on our blog or communicate with us in any way, you are voluntarily giving Us information that We collect. That information may include your name, physical address, email address, IP address, phone number, credit card information, purchase history and other details including gender, occupation, location, purchase history and other demographic information. By giving Us or our third-party partners this information you consent to this information being collected, used, disclosed, transferred to the United States and stored by us, as described in this Privacy Policy and Our Terms of Use.

When you voluntarily register for an account, create or modify your profile, make purchases through, opt-in to download content, signup for our newsletter and Insider's Community, contact Us or comment on our Website or blog we collect information which is stored in a data management system. Your information can only be accessed by those who help manage that information in order to deliver e-mail, products, services or other information to facilitate your use of our Website, Services and Products.

The information you may provide which we collect may include:

- **Contact information** such as name, email address, mailing address
 - Subscribing to our newsletter/Insider's Community via an Email opt-in: when subscribing to our newsletter and Insider's Community you will have the chance to consent to receive updates, educational materials, offers, advertising, coupons, marketing and other content related to our and our partners' Products and Services. This information is collected by Third-Party Partner MailChimp and stored according to MailChimp's privacy policy. You can stop receiving these emails, newsletters and promotions by following the unsubscribe instructions provided in each email via our MailChimp.
 - **Contact Forms** on our website where you may provide your name and email address which is provided to us via email and may be stored on our WordPress site database so that we may contact you to assist with your questions or concerns for customer service. We do not use this information for marketing purchases.
 - **Blog comments:** When visitors leave comments on the site such as at the bottom of a blog post we collect the data shown in the comments form, and also the visitor's IP address and browser user agent string to help spam detection. An anonymized string created from your email address (also called a hash) may be provided to the Gravatar service to see if you are using it. The Gravatar service privacy policy is available here: https://automattic.com/privacy/. After approval of your comment, your profile picture is visible to the public in the context of your comment.
 - Purchasing products or services via our payment gateways WooCommerce and PayPal.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Pure | Whole Wellness Dr. Jennifer Weinberg, MD

- o registering for an ecourse or site membership which is stored on our WordPress site database and backups.
- Billing information such as billing address and credit card or Paypal information which is processed via our third-party partners including PayPal and WooCommerce.
- Registration and Profile information such as username, name, email and password when you register on our Website, enroll in a course or purchase another Product via our Website. This information is collected and stored in our data management system.
- **Information related to your website** that may indirectly indicate the spheres of your profession, interests and other demographic information.

Information we collect automatically

Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method may receive and store certain types of usage-related information when You interact with the Website, including but not limited to, Your computer's IP address, browsing behavior and browser information. When you browse our Website or purchase our Products, we may collect information about your visit to our Website, your usage of the Products, and your web browsing. That information may include your IP address, your operating system, your browser ID, your browsing activity, and other information about how you interacted with our Website and Products. We may collect this information as a part of log files stored on WordPress as well as through the use of cookies or other tracking technologies which may be employed by our third-party partners as well including Google Analytics and our affiliate partners.

- IP addresses of site visitors are collected via google analytics and affiliate link tracking as well as for server logs with our host provider Blue Host, when leaving blog comments and via our email list service MailChimp.
- Web logs gather information and store it in log files when you visit and interact with our Website and most websites. This information may include internet protocol (IP) addresses, browser type, URLs of referring/exit pages, operating system and language preferences and general location.
- Google Analytics: We collect analytics information when you use our Website to help us improve our products and services. This analytics information consists of the features of the Website or Product being used and IP address of the individual who is using the feature (which will include Personal Information if the Personal Information was associated with IP address). We use Google Analytics as an analytics provider. You can learn more about the privacy policy of Google Analytics here.
- Affiliates: we use affiliate links on our website, social media posts and newsletter which utilize cookies placed on your browser to track sales activity. When you click on oan affiliate link on our Website, a cookie will be placed on your browser to track sales activity.

Our Policy Regarding Cookies and Tracking Technology

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Puie | Whole

We and services/partners which we use may utilize various technologies to collect and store information when you use our Website and Products. This may include using cookies and similar tracking technologies on our Website such as pixels and web beacons, to analyze trends, administer the website, track users' movements around the website, serve targeted advertisements, and gather demographic information about our user base as a whole.

What is a cookie? A cookie is a small data file sent from a server to your web browser or mobile device that is stored on your browser cache or mobile device. There are ways you can control your cookies preferences and set whether you want to accept or reject cookies.

How can you control the use of cookies & tracking technology? Users can control the use of cookies at the individual browser level. If you wish to opt out of interest-based advertising you can use your browser's settings and explore http://preferences-mgr.truste.com/ (or if located in the European Union click http://www.youronlinechoices.eu/) for more details.

You can also opt out of third-party advertising cookies by visiting this page

If you prefer to decline cookies, this may prevent you from taking full advantage of our Website, Program, Products or Service.

How do we use cookies and tracking technology?

If you leave a comment on our site you may opt-in to saving your name, email address and website in cookies. These are for your convenience so that you do not have to fill in your details again when you leave another comment. These cookies will last for one year.

If you have an account and you log in to this site, we will set a temporary cookie to determine if your browser accepts cookies. This cookie contains no personal data and is discarded when you close your browser.

When you log in, we will also set up several cookies to save your login information and your screen display choices. Login cookies last for two days, and screen options cookies last for a year. If you select "Remember Me", your login will persist for two weeks. If you log out of your account, the login cookies will be removed.

If you edit or publish an article, an additional cookie will be saved in your browser. This cookie includes no personal data and simply indicates the post ID of the article you just edited. It expires after 1 day.

We use these tracking technologies for a few general purposes like:

- 1. To allow our sites to function correctly.
- 2. To understand how our sites are functioning and to inform any improvements in performance and our services.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

- 3. To enhance your experience on our sites and provide functionalities for example so you don't have to re-enter your details each time you engage with our sites or to record what purchases you've made on our sites.
- 4. To gather relevant data that helps us deliver marketing and advertising content relevant to your interests.
- 5. To partner with third parties to display advertising on our website or to manage commerce and collection of site analytics and collection of data. Our third-party partners may use cookies or similar tracking technologies in order to track sales information and provide you advertising or other content based upon your browsing activities and interests.
 - For example, we use affiliate links on our website, social media posts and newsletter
 which utilize cookies placed on your browser to track sales activity. These third-party
 Websites have separate and independent privacy policies. We, therefore, have no
 responsibility or liability for the content and activities of these linked sites, and thus we
 cannot be held liable for the information on their Website or that you voluntarily share
 with their Website.

When you visit our Website, there is certain information that's recorded for analytics purposes which is generally anonymous information and does not reveal your identity. If you're logged into your account some of this information could be associated with your account. This may include the following kinds of information:

- 1. your IP address or proxy server IP address';
- 2. the domain name you requested;
- 3. the name of your internet service provider is sometimes captured depending on the configuration of your ISP connection;
- 4. the date and time of your visit to the website;
- 5. the length of your session;
- 6. the pages which you have accessed;
- 7. the number of times you access our site within any month;
- 8. the file URL you look at and information relating to it;
- 9. the website which referred you to our Sites; and
- 10. the operating system which your computer uses.

Some of this information we collect is used to customize the layout and content of the Website pages, for example via Google Analytics. We may use cookies to store visitors' preferences, record user-specific information on what pages users access or visit, customize ads and Website content presented to Simple I Pull Whole information on what pages users access or visit, customize ads and Website content presented to Simple I Pull Whole information on what pages users access or visit, customize ads and Website content presented to Simple I Pull Whole information on what pages users access or visit, customize ads and Website content presented to Simple I Pull Whole information on what pages users access or visit, customize ads and Website content presented to Simple I Pull Whole information on what pages users access or visit, customize ads and Website content presented to Simple I Pull Whole information on what pages users access or visit, customize ads and Website content presented to Simple I Pull Whole information on what pages users access or visit, customize ads and Website content presented to Simple I Pull Whole information on what pages users access or visit, customize ads and website content presented to Simple I Pull Whole information on what pages users access or visit, customize add and website content presented to Simple I Pull Whole information or whole inform

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Dr. Jennifer Weinberg, MZ

visitors, customize Website content based on visitors' browser type or other information that the visitor sends.

By utilizing our website and giving us this information, You consent to this information being collected, used, disclosed, transferred and stored by use as described in our Terms of Use and Privacy Policy.

Embedded content from other websites

Articles on this site may include embedded content (e.g. videos, images, articles, etc.). Embedded content from other websites behaves in the exact same way as if the visitor has visited the other website.

These websites may collect data about you, use cookies, embed additional third-party tracking, and monitor your interaction with that embedded content, including tracing your interaction with the embedded content if you have an account and are logged in to that website.

How We Use, Process and Store Information We Collect and Disclosure of Personal Information

We may use and disclose of Personal Information we collect about you only in accordance with the terms of this Privacy Policy. We may contact you using the information that you provide to use based on these lawful grounds for processing:

- we may contact you if you give us clear, affirmative consent to contact you;
- we will contact you under **contractual obligation** to deliver goods or services you purchase from us;
- we may contact you if we feel you have a legitimate interest in hearing from us, for example if you sign up for a webinar or our contact us via our contact forms.

We collect and process data for customer management, marketing, analytics, blog interaction, customer service and fulfillment of contracts for purchased products and services. Use and processing of collected information include the following purposes:

- To Display Blog Comments which are stored in our WordPress database and backups. When visitors voluntarily leave comments on the site we collect the data shown in the comments form and also the visitor's IP address and browser user agent string to help spam detection. An anonymized string is created from the user's email address (also called a hash) which may be provided to the Gravatar service to see if you are using it. The Gravatar service privacy policy is available here: https://automattic.com/privacy/. After approval of a user's comment, their profile picture is visible to the public in the context of your comment.
- To register your personal profile and give you the ability to access and utilize our services and Products including downloading, collaborating on and commenting about content on our Website. This includes profile/member information such as username, name, email and password when a user registers on our Website, enrolls in a course or purchases another, Product via our Website. This information is collected and stored in secure data management system backed up by Blue Host our website hosting service.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Pure | Whole

Wellness Ds. Jennifer Weinberg, MI

- To promote use of our Products, Programs and Services and share educational information: Personal Information like your name and email which is collected when You sign-up for our Insider's Community/ Newsletter may be used to send you updates and promotions about Products and Program offerings from Us and our affiliate partners, advertising and sales; educational information; blog updates, surveys and other correspondence regarding our business or partners. When you subscribe to our newsletter and Insider's Community, your information is collected by MailChimp and stored according to MailChimp's privacy policy. You can stop receiving these emails, newsletters and promotions by following the unsubscribe instructions provided in each email via our Third-Party Partner MailChimp.
- To communicate with registered users, customers and Website visitors about accounts, Products or customer support: this includes sending transactional messages, responding to your comments, questions and requests, providing customer service and support, and sending technical notices, updates, security alerts, support and administrative messages.
- To meet legal requirements and to enforce compliance with our Terms of Use and applicable laws and policies
- To protect the rights and safety of our customers, users and third parties as well as our own
- To process and complete payment transactions, bill and collect money owed to us by You: This includes sending you emails, receipts, invoices, purchase confirmations, notices of delinquency or alerts when there is a problem with any of your personal information or payment information. This includes billing information such as billing address and credit card or Paypal information which is processed via our third-party partners including PayPal and WooCommerce and may be stored and used to fulfill contracts for purchases of products and services. We use third parties for secure credit card transaction processing and send billing information via those third parties to process your orders and credit card payments.
- To communicate with you, fulfill our contracts to you and send you information and materials relating to Products, Programs and Services which you received free or purchased from us or our Website including consultation services, downloadable products, books, courses or coaching: This includes email, video chat, phone or other correspondence related to consultations for done-for-you customized products, consulting, editing and writing projects, group and individual coaching and programs, courses or other materials and Products offered by Jennifer Weinberg, The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method and our partners.
- To send you system alert messages or information about changes to our services, policies or Website: This may include updates and alerts about temporary or permanent changes, issues or outages to our Products, Website or services, new releases, updates or warnings.
- To monitor and analyze trends, usage and activities in connection with our Website, affiliate partner sales and Products including:
 - Web logs which gather information and store it in log files when a user visits and interacts with our Website. This information may include internet protocol (IP) addresses, browser type, URLs of referring/exit pages, operating system and language preferences and general location.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Pure | Whole" Wellness Dr. Jennifer Weinberg, MI

- Google Analytics: analytics information is collected when a visitor uses our Website to help us improve our products and services. This analytics information consists of the features of the Website or Product being used and IP address of the individual who is using the feature (which will include Personal Information if the Personal Information was associated with IP address). We use Google Analytics as an analytics provider which stores and processes data according to their privacy policy.
- Cookies for Affiliate Links: we use affiliate links on our website, social media posts and newsletter which utilize cookies placed on a visitor's browser to track sales activity. When a visitor clicks on an affiliate link on our Website, a cookie will be placed on your browser to track sales activity.
- Plugins: we may use plugins within our website to store and analyze data. These widgets, plugins and social media platforms such as the Facebook like button or social media share buttons may collect information about a user's IP address and which page he/she is visiting on our Website. These third parties may also use cookies. User interactions with third-party features and platforms are governed by the privacy policies of the companies that provide them.

Public Information and Third-Party Use of Personal Information

The Website contains links to third-party websites that are not governed or controlled by Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method. By utilizing the Website, Products and Services You represent and warrant that You have read and agree to be bound by all applicable Terms of Use and policies for any third-party website that relates to Your use of the Website. Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method assumes no control or liability over the content of any third-party sites. You expressly hold harmless Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method from any and all liability related to Your use of a third-party website even if you accessed or discovered it via our Website or Products.

Newsletter: Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method may provide personal information to applicable third parties in order to provide relevant services. Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method uses the services of MailChimp for delivery of email newsletters, advertising and updates. MailChimp's use of Your personal information is subject to MailChimp's privacy policy. When you join our Insider's Community or subscribe to our newsletter you consent to receive updates, educational materials, promotions, advertising and other information and promotional content from Us and our partners.

Blog comments: When you provide information in a comment on our blog, course, programs or website it may be read, searched for, collected and used by anyone with access to the Website. When you provide this information you are doing so at your own risk and consenting to have it visible and available on this platform. You can also choose to leave a comment under a pseudonym if you prefer not to use your name.

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Simple | Pure | Whole Dr. Jennifer Weinberg, MZ

Social Media Platforms and Widgets: The Website and communication such as our Newsletter may contain widgets, plugins and social media platforms such as the Facebook like button that may collect information about your IP address and which page you are visiting on our Website. These third parties may also use cookies. Any information, communications or materials you submit to us via a social media platform is done at your own risk without any expectation of a guarantee of privacy. Jennifer Weinberg is not responsible for the actions of other users on these platforms nor the actions of the platforms themselves. Your interactions with third party features and platforms are governed by the privacy policies of the companies that provide them and it is your responsibility to familiarize yourself with these

Links to third-party websites: Our Websites include links to other websites, whose privacy practices may be different from ours. When you submit Personal Information to any of those sites, your information is governed by the privacy policies of those platforms and companies. Links on our site to our affiliate partners utilize cookies placed on your browser to track sales activity.

Service Providers: We share your information with our third-party Service Providers, who help us provide and support our Services, for example our web hosting provider, payment processors, or newsletter email/content delivery providers. These and all third-party Service Providers we work are required to use your Personal Information only for the provision of services to us and in a manner that is consistent with this policy.

Advertising and analytics partners: We may partner with third party advertising networks and exchanges to display advertising on our Website and may share Personal Information with them for this purpose. We may also partner with analytic services to track utilization of our Website. These third party partners may use cookies and other tracking technologies, such as pixels and web beacons, to gather information about your activities on our Websites to provide you with targeted advertising based on your browsing activities and interests and to customize webpages and content. All third parties with which we share this information are required to use your Personal Information in a manner that is consistent with this privacy policy.

Contests and Giveaways: We may offer surveys, contests, giveaways, sweepstakes, or other promotions on our Websites or through social media (collectively "Promotions") alone or in partnership with thirdparties. Participation in our Promotions is completely voluntary. Information requested for entry may include personal contact information such as your name, address, date of birth, phone number, email address, username, and similar details. The information you provide is used to administer Promotions and to communicate with you about our Services. We may share this information with our affiliates and other organizations or Service Providers in line with this privacy policy and the rules posted for the Promotion.

Our Policy Towards Children and Minors

Our services, Website and Products are not directed toward or intended for individuals under 16, Please do not use our Website or Products or provide any personal information to Us if you are under the age

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.



Simple | Pure | Whole Wellness Dr. Jennifer Weinberg, MI

of 16 years. If we become aware that a child or minor under 16 has provided Personal Information without parental responsibility consent, we will take steps to delete such information.

Security and Safeguarding of Your Information

If we become aware of a security breach causes an unauthorized intrusion into our system or that of our partners that materially affects You, We will notify you as soon as possible. We take reasonable and appropriate measures to protect Personal Information from loss, misuse and unauthorized access, disclosure, alteration and destruction, acknowledging the risks involved in the processing and the nature of the Personal Information.

Our third-party credit card processing vendor has their own security measures in place to protect your information during the transaction and after it is complete which you should review via their site and policies. You can view PayPal's privacy policy here.

Registration and Restricted Access

Access to certain content, Products and areas of the Website may be restricted. Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method reserves the right to restrict content, Products and areas of the Website at its sole discretion. You may receive access to some restricted areas of the Website as a registered user. When You register, You are required to create a user profile, which may include a username and password. Alternatively, You may be issued a unique or group password and username to access certain features of our Website, Program, Product or Service.

You agree to keep this information secure and confidential and are responsible for all activities by you or others that occur under your account, username or password. You are not permitted to share your username or password with anyone. We reserve the right to terminate your Program, Product or Service is you share this information. It is your responsibility to protect your own password from disclosure to others and we will not be liable for any loss or damage arising from your failure to do so. You are responsible for the activities that take place using your account, username and/or password and agree to notify us immediately of any unauthorized use of your account or other breach of security.

By using our Website, Program, Product or Service you agree to enter true and accurate information as part of registration, the purchase process, program use and otherwise. We have the right to immediately terminate your account if you enter inaccurate or false information or a false email account. We will use our best efforts to keep your account and password(s).

Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method will not be liable for any loss caused by the unauthorized use of Your account, however, You may be liable to Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method or other third parties for any losses incurred due to such unauthorized use. If you suspect that your password has been compromised, You must notify Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method immediately at info@jenniferweinbergmd.com. Jennifer, Weinberg may disable Your account, username and password at its sole discretion and reserves the right to modify methods for registration and access levels of users at any time. Simple | Pure | Whole

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.

Wellness Dr. Jennifer Weinberg, MI

Confidentiality

Jennifer Weinberg respects Your privacy and by engaging with our Website, Products or Services You agree to respect the privacy of Jennifer Weinberg and The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method and all other Program and Course participants ("Course Participants"). Any confidential information ("Confidential Information") shared by Course Participants or Jennifer Weinberg or representatives of The Simple Pure Whole Wellness Method is confidential, proprietary, and belongs solely and exclusively to the disclosing party. All Parties agree not to disclose, reveal or make use of any Confidential Information or any transactions, during live, phone, video or virtual discussions, in any Facebook groups or social media sites, or otherwise.

You agree not to use such Confidential Information in any manner other than in discussion with other Course Participants during the Course. Confidential Information includes, but is not limited to, information disclosed in connection with this Agreement, and shall not include information rightfully obtained from a third party. All Parties will keep Confidential Information in strictest confidence and shall use best efforts to safeguard all Confidential Information and to protect it against disclosure, misuse, espionage, loss, and theft. You agree not to violate the Company's publicity or privacy rights. You will NOT reveal any information to a third party obtained in connection with this Agreement or participation in Our Products, Courses and Programs. Further, by purchasing any Course, Products, Programs or Services You agree that if You violate or display any likelihood of violating this Agreement the Company and/or the other Course Participant(s) will be entitled to injunctive relief to prohibit any such violations to protect against the harm of such violations.

Online Purchases and e-Commerce

If paying by credit card or PayPal, you give Us or our Partners such as WooCommerce and Paypal permission and authorization to automatically charge your credit or debit card or PayPal account as payment for your Program, Product or Service for which you will receive an electronic receipt. For instalment payments and payment plans, you give Us or our Partners permission to automatically charge your credit or debit card at the time it is due without any additional authorization. You credit card number and contact information may be collected at the time of transaction by a third-party merchant and/or by us. A merchant may have privacy and data collection practice that are different from ours. We have no responsibility or liability for the merchant's independent practices.

Data Controller and Processors

We act as the data controllers as we are collecting and using your Personal Data. We use third parties as our data processors for technical and organizational purposes, including for payments and email marketing as mentioned above. We have made reasonable efforts to ensure our third-party partners are GDPR-compliant and acting in accordance with their individual privacy policies.

Data Controller: Jennifer Weinberg, Greenhill Road, West Chester, PA 19380. If you have any questions, please contact us at info@jenniferweinbergmd.com. Thank you!

Dr. Jennifer Weinberg, M.L.

Simple | Puie | Whole'' Wellness

www.JenniferWeinbergMD.com

© 2018 Jennifer L. Weinberg, All Rights Reserved. Updated 5/23/2018

No part of this document or related files may be reproduced or transferred in any form or means (electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the author.